

Section 1:

#1: (First paragraph) a. Strengths:

- Vivid imagery and descriptive language
- Creative use of metaphors

b. Weaknesses: Main issue: Overuse of flowery language Your writing in this section is overly ornate, which can distract from the main narrative. Phrases like "Golden letters danced across the frayed parchment" and "bubbling like a magical potion with the lifeblood of the kingdom's exchequer" are poetic but may confuse the reader about the actual events taking place.

c. Exemplar: "Wulfric's quill fell to the ground as he stared at the ancient tome. The pages glowed with golden letters, revealing complex charts detailing the kingdom's finances."

#2: (Fifth paragraph) a. Strengths:

- Introduces a plot twist with the sudden appearance of money
- Builds tension through Wulfric's reaction

b. Weaknesses: Main issue: Lack of logical progression Your writing jumps abruptly from Wulfric waking up to finding money, then immediately to being sent to the shops. The connection between these events is unclear, and the sudden price increase of "\$5!!" seems out of place in what appears to be a fantasy setting.

c. Exemplar: "The next morning, Wulfric awoke to find a mysterious pile of gold coins on his desk. Bewildered, he pondered their origin as his mother sent him to the market for supplies. Upon arrival, he was shocked to see that prices had doubled overnight."

#3: (Last paragraph) a. Strengths:

- Provides a resolution to the story
- Shows character growth

b. Weaknesses: Main issue: Inconsistent time progression and vague consequences Your writing suddenly jumps "Years later" without adequately explaining the intervening events. The statement "poverty was increasing and decreasing at the same time" is contradictory and confusing. The resolution feels rushed and doesn't fully address the consequences of Wulfric's actions.

c. Exemplar: "In the years that followed, Wulfric worked tirelessly to make amends. Though some still blamed him for the economic crisis, many recognized his efforts to right his wrongs. Now a young man, Wulfric had grown into a diligent scholar, focusing on helping his community recover from the lingering effects of his childhood mistake."

Actionable task: Rewrite the fifth paragraph, focusing on creating a clear, logical sequence of events that better connects Wulfric's discovery of the money to the subsequent economic crisis. Ensure that the setting and consequences are consistent with the fantasy world you've established.

Overall score: 41/50

Section 2: Revision Guidelines

Wulfric's slender quill ~~fluttered~~ [clattered] to the ground, as the tome gleamed like the bright sunshine. Golden letters danced across the frayed parchment, forming intricate, convoluted graphs filled with data from charts that seemed to be bubbling like a magical potion with the lifeblood of the kingdom's exchequer.

#1 As Wulfric whispered the words he wanted, he saw that nearby there was a merchant's cart ~~filled~~ [filled] with mountains of gold. Inside the library, the librarian stood up and peered out the window of the library. Wulfric stared in astonishment as a golden money goose suddenly appeared in front of him. It seemed like it wanted Wulfric to bring it home. The book lay in Wulfric's hands, and he suddenly broke into a quick run.

As Wulfric neared home, he fled into the back door. As he did, his clumsiness reappeared and he banged his head loudly on the wooden oak door. He howled in agony. After a few minutes, after Wulfric had continued his journey into his bedroom, his mother came to inspect the back door. Wulfric's mother knew it was Wulfric as she knew how her son never looked where he was going.

Wulfric was in his room, studying the thick book. Its layers of brown paper which were stained with breakfast tea released an odour, so unpleasant that he covered his nose up. The wrinkled pages glowed again with enthusiasm as Wulfric ~~once~~ [once again] flicked through its musty surface.

#2 The next day, Wulfric woke up to find a stash of money on his desk. He sat up with a start, wondering who had given him a pile of money. He shook the thought out of his head as his mother sent him to the shops to buy milk and a loaf of bread. When he reached the shops, Wulfric noticed that the prices had increased by huge values- \$5!!

Wulfric was in shock when he noticed what he had done- he caused ~~an economy~~ [an economic] crisis. He suddenly started apologising to the grocery shop owner and the

customers around him. He borrowed a marker and changed the price to the original price. Wulfric explained to the shopkeeper about the situation and apologised to him for any inconvenience. Then, Wulfric purchased his items and ran home.

When Wulfric got home, he hid himself in his bedroom and would not come out unless he needed the lavatory. After a few days after Wulfric had understood the situation, he went onto the streets, apologising to every store as he went. Wulfric didn't care what people gossiped about him, and he was exhausted at the end of the day.

#3 Years later, Wulfric was still considered as the culprit of the situation as he was, but people rarely mentioned it as Wulfric had changed. He was a handsome young teenager who had focused ~~in~~ [on] his studies ~~than~~ [rather than] ruining people's lives. Even though the economy crisis was still raging, and poverty was increasing and decreasing at the same time, Wulfric had been forgiven ~~of~~ [for] his meddlesome story from his childhood.